
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
Chromebooks – RFP #2-15-66 – Red Clay Consolidated School District 

 
Date of Addendum:   May 22, 2015 
 
OPENING DATE:   June 3, 2015 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to: 
 

To answer the following submitted questions & add clarification: 
 

1. Number of locations for the deployment? (We see a total of 32 schools on the website, will all 
require deployment services for this RFP?)  

 
Up to 28 schools. 

 
 

2. Will extra asset tags to the units be required?  
 
Yes. 

 
 

3. Will installation into in carts be required? 
 
Yes. 

 
 

4. Will offsite trash removal be required? 
 
Yes. 
 
 

5. Is there a need for any laser etching? 
 
No. 

 
 

Clarification – All vendors must include an inventory list.  The document should have a breakdown by 
school of what chromebook/serial number went to which school & which cart.  

 
 


